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Create

°°"ab°gte Pascal Challita <pascal.challita@lacity.org>

RE: Response to CGS Letter dated July 16, 2020 re the Hollywood Center Project
[MB-AME.FID1683707]

1 message

Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 6:39 PM
To: Osama Younan <osama.younan@lacity.org>
Cc: Pascal Challita <pascal.challita@lacity.org>

Thanks, Osama. Pascal — hope all is well. Please let me know when you are available to discuss. Much appreciated.

Edgar Khalatian

Partner

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548

ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

From: Osama Younan <0sama.younan@lacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 9:35 PM

To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Cc: Pascal Challita <pascal.challita@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Response to CGS Letter dated July 16, 2020 re the Hollywood Center Project [MB-AME.FID1683707]

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

Hi Edgar,

I think it's best to schedule a meeting with Pascal. | have copied Pascal on this email.

Thanks

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 4:30 PM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Thank you for your response, and considering the CGS challenges the City's approval of fault studies, we would
appreciate scheduling a time to discuss the underlying issues with you and your team. How best to
coordinate/schedule? If easier, you can always call me directly to discuss.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=2fb679f5188&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1676231329972278175&simpl=msg-f%3A167623132997... 1/4
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Edgar Khalatian

Partner

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548

ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

From: Osama Younan <0sama.younan@lacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Response to CGS Letter dated July 16, 2020 re the Hollywood Center Project [MB-
AME.FID1683707]

*EXTERNAL SENDER**

Thank you!!

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:37 PM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Mr. Younan,

Please see below/attached correspondence.

Thank you.

Edgar Khalatian

Partner

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548

ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

From: Khalatian, Edgar
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:24 PM
To: steve.bohlen@conservation.ca.gov

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=2fb679f5188&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1676231329972278175&simpl=msg-f%3A167623132997... 2/4
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Cc: wade.crowfoot@resources.ca.gov
Subject: Response to CGS Letter dated July 16, 2020 re the Hollywood Center Project [MB-AME.FID1683707]

Mr. Bohlen,

Please see attached correspondence.

Edgar Khalatian

Partner

Mayer Brown LLP

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548

ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities,
including Mayer Brown LLP (lllinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong
partnership) and Tauil & Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

Osama Younan, PE

General Manager

Los Angeles Department of Building and Safety
201 N. Figueroa St Suite 1000

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Office (213) 482-6800

www.ladbs.org
Osama Younan, PE
General Manager

Los Angeles Department of Building and Safety
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